## UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

General Education Council (GEC) Minutes of February 16, 2015

Present: Scott Rimbey (chair), Maryellen Allen (LIB), Brendan Cook (CAS), Sara Green (CAS), Hunt Hawkins

(CAS), Pat Jones (COEDU), Chung Seop Jeong (COENG), Matt Knight (LIB), Robert Lawrence (CoTA), Leslie Lockett (CON), Mariam Manzur-Leiva (CAS), Francis Ntumngia (COPH), David Payne

(CAS), Stephan Schindler (CAS)

Absent: Ross Andel (CBCS), Katherine Davis (MCOB)

Guests/Ex Officio/

Resource Staff: Ilene Berson (COEDU), Michael Berson (COEDU), Karla Davis-Salazar (UGS; Past Chair), Janet Moore (UGS), Sue RiCharde (UGS), Kevin Yee (ATLE)

- 1. Welcome and Announcements: The meeting was called to order at 3:03 pm.
- 2. Approval of Minutes from 2/2/15 Minutes Approved
- 3. Old Business
- 4. New Business
- 5. Recertifications
  - a. Under Review (new)
    - i. AFA 4335 Black Women in America (CPST: WLS, HCD; Gordon Rule Communication) to be returned
    - ii. AFH 3100 African History to 1850 (CAHU: HCD, HHCP) approved pending changes
    - iii. ANT 2410 Cultural Anthropology (CAGC: ETP, GLC, HCD) approved
    - iv. CLA 3103 Greek Civilization (*Daily Life in Ancient Greece*) (CAHU: ETP, IRD; Gordon Rule Communication) *approved*
    - v. HUM 2230 European Humanities: Renaissance-20th Century (CAHU: CPE, HHCP) *approved pending changes*
    - vi. HUM 2250 The Twentieth Century (CAHU: CPE, IRD) approved pending changes
    - vii. MAC 2282 Engineering Calculus II (CAMA: QUL, SCP; Gordon Rule Computation) to be returned
    - viii. MMC 3602 Mass Communication and Society (CASB: HHCP, ETP) to be returned
    - ix. WST 3015 Introduction to Women's Studies (CASB: GLC, HCD) approved pending changes
    - x. WST 3324 Women, Environment, and Gender (CANL, SCP, ENP) tabled
    - xi. WST 4522 Classics in Feminist Theory (CAHU: HHCP, HCD, ETP) to be returned
  - b. Under Review (previously tabled)
    - i. AMS 4804 Major Ideas in America (CPST: CPE) tabled
    - ii. EVT 4651 Equity in Schools and the Workplace (CPST-WRIN: ETP; Gordon Rule Communication) *tabled*
  - c. Under Review (resubmitted)
    - i. CGS 2034 Computers and Impact on Society (CASB: INL, IRD) approved
    - ii. WST 4320 Politics & Issues in Women's Health (CASB: ETP, HCD, IRD) approved
  - d. Review teams were assigned for:
    - i. EVR 4027 Wetland Environments (CPST: ENP)
    - ii. FLE 4936 Senior Seminar in Foreign Language Education (CPST: HCD, SCP)
    - iii. LAE 4936 Senior Seminar in English Education (CPST: HCD, SCP)
    - iv. MAE 4936 Senior Seminar in Mathematics Education (CPST: HCD, SCP)
    - v. SCE 4936 Senior Seminar in Science Education (CPST: HCD, SCP)
    - vi. SSE 4936 Senior Seminar in Social Science Education (CPST: HCD, SCP)
- 6. New Course Proposals
  - a. Under Review (new)
    - i. PET 4929 Senior Seminar in Physical Education (CPST: SCP) approved
  - b. Under Review (previously tabled)
  - c. Under Review (resubmitted)
    - i. EDG 3775 Cybersecurity and the Everyday Citizen (CPST: GLC) to be returned
  - d. Review teams were assigned for:

- i. COM 4030 Women and Communication (WRIN: HCD; Gordon Rule Communication)
- ii. EVR 4218 Research Methods in Wildlife Ecology (CPST: ENP, SCP)

Meeting adjourned at 4:43 pm. Next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 16 at 3:00 pm in SVC 5012.